

Re: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

From: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 04 Dec 2016 21:29:59 -0500

Good. Hope they have some LDC options as well...

Mary W. Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, December 4, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Subject: FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

FYI... We can talk on Tuesday.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 6:16 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Hi Steve,
We're working on a revised draft and will share with TBS / MOF / CO on Monday.
Serge

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: December-02-16 12:31 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Serge,

Further to our discussion, we need you to come to Major Projects next week with a comprehensive approach to reducing the burden of electricity prices.

Please work with Helen, Scott and Steven.

Thanks

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 7:25 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Hi Steve,

Here's the deck we talked about. It's a very rough first draft but gives you an idea of some of the initiatives we're exploring. I'll ask staff to add potential LDC options as well.

Serge